
 

 
TO: Greenheck International Representatives 

FROM: Kimberly Drake  
Marketing Specialist, International 
  

DATE: March 30, 2021 

SUBJECT: New Wall Axial Fan Offering – Model AER-M 

 
Greenheck India is pleased to introduce a new wall axial fan, model AER-M. Model AER-M is a direct drive 
commercial grade fan combining quality and reliability into an efficient design with simplified maintenance 
and installation, saving you time and money.  
 
Providing a clean, comfortable, and safe workplace requires a broad range of ventilation products. AER-
M’s efficiently ventilate factories, warehouses, data centers, car parks, distribution centers, and other 
industrial environments. They are suitable for clean air applications, including exhaust and supply. 
 
Additionally, each AER-M fan includes a minimum 1-year warranty and is factory tested. Extended 
warranties are available for purchase. 
 
Four sizes from 500 to 900 mm are available with performance capabilities to 
49,390 cmh (29,070 cfm). 
 
For more information on Model AER-M click here to view the new product flyer.  
 
Contact your regional salesperson or email GIN Customer Service at 
GIN.Service@greenheck.com with questions. 

Model AER-M 

https://greenheck-cms-prod.azureedge.net/atg-cms-prod/docs/librariesprovider2/application-articles/catalogs/aer_m_catalog.pdf?sfvrsn=2557e76a_4

